wRR’s ° HARRIS CORPORATION

221 Jefferson Ridge Parkway
Lynchburg, VA 24501
www.harris.com

October 11, 2011

ACB, Inc.

6731 Whittier Avenue
Suite C110

McLean, VA 22101

Subject: FCC ID: AQZ-XG-100M00
IC: 122D-XG100MO0O

Harris seeks application approval for a Class 2 Permissive Change Grant and IC
Certificate on the Unity MultiBand mobile radio.

The technical details of the scope of the change are provided in the exhibit change
statement, included with this filing. Agent authorization for Rhein Tech to perform on
behalf of Harris is included as well.

Thank you for your kind consideration and timely review of this product change.

Sincerely,

b onf S ek,

Daryl Popowitch
Regulatory Manager
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